LIVINGSTON CITY COMMISSION ADDENDUM
REGULAR MEETING 03.15.2022
ADDENDUM TO ACTION ITEMS

G. DISCUSS/APPROVE/DENY: CITIZEN REQUEST TO FLY THE FLAG OF
UKRAINE AT LIVINGSTON CITY HALL IN SUPPORT OF THE CITIZENS AND A
PROCLAMATION OF THE CITY COMMISSION IN SUPPORT OF THE CITIZENS OF
UKRAINE.



From: Michael Kardoes

To: City Commission

Cc: Faith Kinnick

Subject: Citizen Request

Date: Monday, March 7, 2022 2:06:27 PM

Commissioners,

| have had a request to fly the Ukranian flag at City Hall. Are there 2 Commissioners that would like
to have an action item added to the agenda to Discuss/Approve/Deny flying the Ukranian flag at City
Hall?

Sincerely,

Michael Kardoes

City Manager
Livingston, MT 59047
P: 823-6000

citymanager@livingstonmontana.org
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Proclamation
of the Livingston
City Commission

G —

WHEREAS, Ukraine has been a sovereign and independent nation
since August 24, 1991, upon its withdrawal from the collapsing former Soviet Union; and

WHEREAS, Ukraine is the second-largest European nation by landmass and is home to more
than 41 million proud Ukrainian citizens with their own national history and culture; and

WHEREAS, the United States’ relationship with Ukraine serves as a cornerstone for security,
democracy, and human rights in Ukraine and the broader region; and

WHEREAS, on February 24, 2022, at the direction of President Vladimir Putin, Russian forces
began an unprovoked invasion of Ukraine in violation of international law; and

WHEREAS, Russian aggression in this invasion and the annexation of Crimea have resulted in
over 14,000 Ukrainian deaths; and

WHEREAS, the City of Livingston joins the international community in condemning this violence
and the threats to innocent civilians in Ukraine and stands in support of the citizens of Ukraine
and their sovereignty.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the elected members of the City Commission of the City of
Livingston Montana, do hereby condemn this violence and the threats to innocent civilians in
Ukraine and stand in support of the citizens of Ukraine and their sovereignty.

Signed this ___ day of

Melissa Nootz, Chair Faith Kinnick,
Livingston City Commission Recording Secretary

220 E. Park St. Livingston, MT 59047 | (406) 222-2005 | www.livingstonmontana.org




